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visit Bisley at this season of the year. We are again favoured wit},
supplying the Small Arms School from Hythe, and those of us
who visit this Mess daily turn an eager eye to the exhibition shelf
to see what additional trophies have been added since our last call,
and enquire ‘ what did C.Q.M.S. Churcher do yesterday ? " The
name of Churcher is famous at Bisley, and hearty congratulations
are extended to him on again winning the Army championship

We are also privileged to supply the W.0. and N.C.O’s. Club,
A.R.A., so the contact with our Hythe friends is complete.

Writing of Bisley brings us to a subject of which we refer with
more than usual interest, although with a tinge of regret, 7.e., the
retirement from Charterhouse, Godalming, of Sergeant-Major A. G.
Locke, after twenty-five years’ connection with that school. His
youthful appearance, despite the fact that he is now in his sixtieth
year, makes it difficult to believe that he was engaged in the Nile
Campaign of 1898, and was present at the Battle of Omdurman.
The writer recalls meeting him as Drill Sergeant of the rst Battalion
Guards at Aldershot twenty-five years ago, and values the long
association that has followed.

The winning of the Ashurton Shield by the Charterhouse O.T.C.
on more than one occasion is regarded as a tribute to his fine
military qualifications and skilful training. The name of Locke
has long been associated with the Grenadier Guards—his father
having served in the Regiment. His many friends at the Queen’s
Depot, in the Surrey Rifle Clubs and also in the Godalming Clubs
will always welcome him as a true friend and loyal comrade, and
will join us in extending hearty congratulations on his remarkably
long and successful military career. We wish him well in his
retirement and a speedy return to health.

DEPOT THE QUEEN’'S ROYAL REGIMENT,

Memories of the past were linked with both present and future
at the Depot, The Queen’s Royal Regiment, Stoughton Barracks,
on June 23rd, when the public were invited to view the barracks
between the hours of 6 p.m. and 10 p.m. All roads led to the
barracks from about 5.30 onwards. Parents of serving soldiers,

veterans of the Regiment, and many others, exceeding 3,000 in
number, passed through the gates.

Serving members of the Regiment assisted in conducting
visitors around and explaining current military custom and practice,
relating stories of Regimental history as portrayed by exhibits in
the museum, panels and pictures in the dining hall and barrack
room. Great interest, wonder and appreciation of all arrangements
for the feeding, housing, comfort and amusement of the troops were
shown by the visitors in various ways. The dining hall, system of
service and variable diet as shown by detailed sheets were admired
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by all, matrons remarking upon the cleanliness and attractiveness
of the hall and neatly arranged tables, whilst being enthusiastic
regarding the arrangements for quick service  Old soldiers compared
messing arrangements with those of their days much to the
detriment of the latter. Pictures depicting events of Regimental
history and uniforms of the early days of the Regiment, together
with a tablet on which was compiled a record of sporting triumphs,
were examined with great interest. Many thronged to the gym-
nasium, where records of recruit performances at work and games
are displayed on the walls, and two instructors with some recruits
here gave a short display of “ JERKS.”

The museum, however, proved to be the most popular show,
heing filled to more than its capacity with a continuous stream of
visitors. Here the veterans extended themselves in a host of
stories (all, of course, the truth and nothing but the truth) of the
past. Humorous anecdotes, full of wit and sparkling comedy
{ragic interludes—daring feats, all became real, as the old soldiers
served again in their reminiscences.

Practically everyone present saw the band and drums of the
ond Battalion ‘“ Beat Retreat,”” the playing and marching compelling
even dour, critical veteran drummers to applaud. The Mayor of
Guildford (Mr. William Harvey) and Corporation were entertained
to dinner by the Officers’ Mess and afterwards were shown over the
barracks. From 8 p.m. to 10 p.m. the band played a varied pro-
gramme, items of which so captivated the audience that soon many
couples were dancing on the lawn. All enjoyed the evening, young
and old vieing with each other in showing their love of the Regiment

recruits proudly conducting their parents and friends—veterans
cqually proudly recalling memories of the past.

A repetition of this opportunity to visit the barracks is eagerly
awaited and the occasion has done much to gain a deeper apprecia-
tion of the service by the general public.

THE UNVEILING OF A MEMORIAL TO THE LATE BRIG.-GEN. A. W.
TAYLOR, OF THE QUEEN'S ROYAL REGIMENT.

A memorial window to the late Brig.-Gen. A. W. Taylor was
dedicated by the Provost Kirwan at the Cathedral Church of Holy
Irinity, Guildford, on Sunday, June 26th.

The window which depicts a representation of St. Oswald, one
of the earliest Saxon Kings to adopt the Christian faith, 1s sntuelytul
quite close to the Regimental memorial tablet for the Great \Mn:.
1014-1918. A large contingent from the Depot, The Queen's
Royal = Regiment attended the ceremony, and marched from
Stoughton Barracks preceded by the band and drums of the 2nd
Battalion.

The address by the Provost appealed to both military and
civilian wnrsllippcr#, and was based upon the Regimental motto
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allied to the story of St. Oswald. After the service the troops
marched past the Guildhall, where the salute was taken by the
Mayor of Guildford, who, it should be noted, takes a great interesf
in the Regiment. During the march past the Mayor was acco
panied by Major G. K. Olliver, M.C., Commanding Officer of the
Depot, and several town councillors.

Four N.C.O’s. represented the Regiment at the actual
dedication of the memorial. The moment of the unveiling as the
Union Jack was drawn back to reveal the window was most
impressive.

Many people connected with the Regiment feel that the
window is most appropriately situated and remember that it is
dedicated to an officer who was noted for his cheeriness, kindliness
to the troops and unswerving loyalty to the Regiment. He
maintained his interest in the Regiment after retirement and was
always ready to assist in matters charitable or otherwise. He
served in the Regiment from 1882 to 1915 during which time he
carried out the duties of Adjutant to the 5th Battalion, then the
2nd Volunteer Battalion, and commanded the 1st Battalion during
its service in Aden. He died on- the 16th June, 1930, aged 08
years.

LUDGERSHALL.

A " cosy corner "’ of the Sergeants’ Mess of the 27th Field
Brigade R.A. taken under canvas at Bulford Fields.

Bradley & Son. Ltd , The Crown Press, Caxton Street, Reading.
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